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From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>


Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 8:06 AM


To: Evan Sawyer - NOAA Affiliate


Cc: Aimee Moore; Maria Rea; Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal


Subject: Re: Shasta RPA Pre-meeting


Evan,


You're welcome to join Barb and me in person (Maria will be calling in).


What's the status of the Science work plan? Do you think Dave M. and/or Josh will roll something out this


morning? Do you have something you can share internally so we have an idea of where Reclamation is going


with this?


-Garwin-

_____________


Garwin Yip


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Office: 916-930-3611


Cell: 916-716-6558


FAX: 916-930-3629


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


On Tue, Sep 12, 2017 at 10:46 PM, Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov> wrote:


Maria and Barb,


I finally got ahold of Jeff R. this afternoon and was able to coordinate on several fronts. For tomorrow


morning's coordination meeting on the Shasta RPA amendment workshop:


-- Reclamation's modelers are scrambling with the modeling and results, but won't be done in time for


tomorrow or next Thursday's workshop to have meaningful results or a presentation put together.


-- No formal agenda for tomorrow (that I know of), but we will talk about temperature operations to date in


2017, and an update on the modeling effort.


-- Questions we need to address:


++ Because there likely won't be any presentations or visuals, we're wondering if we should switch the


workshop to a conference call, to save folks from driving multiple hours.
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++ What next? We should still keep the Thursday afternoon block of time to update folks on the current


status of temperature management and update on the system-wide modeling, but because it will just be an


update, we should schedule an actual workshop #4 for a later date.


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


On Tue, Sep 12, 2017 at 11:42 AM, Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov> wrote:


Maria can't make it in person, but NMFS can host a webex so we can all review materials together.


Webex info below. Kathryn, please add to the meeting info, and can you please confirm that the projection


system in the meeting room can either be (a) plugged in to our laptop or (b) logged in to the webex meeting?


WEBEX:


Instant Net Conference Details:


-------------------------------

Meeting Number: 746751647


Meeting Passcode: CVOwaterops


Meeting Host: MR SHAWN MARTIN


Join Instructions for Instant Net Conference:


1. Join the meeting now:
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http://www.mymeetings.com/nc/join.php?sigKey=mymeetings&i=746751647&p=CVO

waterops&t=c


2. Enter the required fields.


3. Indicate that you have read the Privacy Policy.


4. Click on Proceed.


--

Barb Byrne


Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


Office: 916-930-5612

Mobile (no reception at my desk): 916-761-9952

barbara.byrne@noaa.gov


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Find us online


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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